PROFESSIONAL SKILL

- Organizational Management
- Organizational Development
- Legal Drafting
- Legal Analysis
- Project Management
- Academic Writing
- Workshop & Training Management

PERSONAL SKILL

- Communication
- Critical Thinking
- Strategical Thinking
- Time Management
- Team Player
- Fast Learner

About

- Naufal was born in Bogor, 27 May 1997
- Home Address: Jl. Bambu Duri V, No. 15, RT012/RW06, Pondok Bambu, Duren Sawit, Jakarta Timur
- Email Adress: mnwaofficial@gmail.com
- Mobile Phone: +62821 3638 0650
- Instagram: m_naufalwiraz

M NALIFAL WIRATAMA

M. NAUFAL WIRATAMA AZHARI

- -Corporate Secretary of Indonesia Saemaul Undong Global League
- -Corporate Secretary of PT Surya Desa Ahda
- -Corporate Secretary of PT Surya Ahda Digital
- -Corporate Secretary of Desa Emas Group (PT Kirana Investama Nusantara, PT Merah Putih Investama, PT Puyuh Emas Nusantara, and Koperasi Konsumen Persada Nusantara Emas)
- -Liason Officer on Business Incubator Program by LPDP Entrepreneur Club
- -Founder and President of Perhimpunan Mahasiswa Cendekia

SUMMARY STATEMENT

I am Naufal Wiratama, a strategic planner person and passioned in collaboration to counteract the problem, create a new radical solution and build it! I have been active in various organisations, social activities, and professional experiences. I am interested in leadership, social and village development, law, and society as well as sociopreneurship in sustainable manners. Moreover, growth in a developing country has shaped my perspective and aim to believe in social innovation as one of the main tools to improve the lives of our society and environment.

IN NUMBERS

Teamwork & Leadership

- 9 Extra and 2 Intra Campus Organizations
- 5+ Team Projects
- 3+ Team Projects
 10+ Event Committees
- 10+ Event Committees

Social work

EDUCATION

- 10+ Invited talks, speaker and moderator
- 5 Volunteering Activities

Professional Experience

- 4 years on studies and law issues
- 3 Internships
- 2 Works

Academic

- 2 Scientific Presentation
- 1 Funded Research

- Achievement
- 1 National
- Recognitions3 Scholarships

- Universitas Islam Negeri Sunan Kalijaga. Bachelor of Laws. (Sep 2015 Nov 2020) -GPA: 3.68/4.00
 - -Thesis: "Poverty Alleviation Through Dynamic Governance Concept in Ponggok Village Government Polanharjo District Klaten Regency"
 - -Scholarships: Aqwamu Qila (2019-2020), Ikatan Alumni Insan Cendekia (2018-2019), Prestasi Peningkatan Akademik (2016-2018).
- MAN Insan Cendekia Serpong. Social Science Class. (Jul 2012 May 2015) -Scholarship: Indonesian Ministry of Religion Affairs

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Indonesia Saemaul Undong Global League. International Non-Government Organization on Village Empowerment in Indonesia. (Sep 2020 – Present)
 -Corporate Secretary. Duty: Legal Drafting, Scheduling and Liaison Officer
- Learning Indonesia. Private Tutoring Company. (Des 2016 Des 2018) -Mentor/Teacher on Sociology and Civic Subject. Duty: Teaching.

SELECTED CORGANIZATION

- Perhimpunan Mahasiswa Cendekia as a Founder and President. (2018-2020)
- Duta Kampus UIN Sunan Kalijaga as one of University Ambassadors. (2018-2019)
- UKM Studi dan Pengembangan Bahasa Asing as a Chairman. (2015-2017)

TRAINING AND INTERNSHIP • Internship in Ansor's Silver Group: One of the biggest Silver Market in Yogyakarta (Yogyakarta, Sep – Oct 2018) Selected as a Frontliner services international guest on selling and buying silver and jewelry. Fundedy by: Apprenticeship in Vocational Training Center and Productivity Development. • Vocational Training Center and Productivity Development: An official Vocational (Yogyakarta, May - Jul 2018) Training Center and Productivity held by Indonesian Ministry of Manpower and Transmigration. Vocational: Foreign Language; Sub-vocational: English For The Office and Tourism. Funded by: Indonesian Ministry of Manpower and Transmigration. SELECTED ACHIEVEMENT AND AWARD International • Best delegate of International Youth Leadership and Enterpreneurship Summit. (Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Aug 2019) Held by Youth Break Boundaries. • Presenter and selected paper in International Youth Leadership and Enterpreneurship Summit. National • The Second Winner Indonesian Speech Competition. Held by Ministry of Religion Affairs. (Jakarta, 2012) SELECTED SOCIAL PROJECT • Cendekia Online Mentorship (Online Jul 2020) Giving information and preparation for abroad study and its scholarships. • International Language Forum (Yogyakarta 2019 - 2020)

- Annual forum to learn English for Scholarship and Overseas Journey.(Yogyakarta 2019)• Journalism and Academic Writing Forum
Annual training to increase participant's publication.(Yogyakarta 2019)• Workshop of International Event(Yogyakarta 2018)
 - Giving guidance to go abroad.(Yogyakarta 2016 2017)• Training of Tahsin al-Qur'an
Annual al-Qur'an learning and reading.(Yogyakarta 2016 2017)• Brulenz Charity
Charity program of Law Student Association 2015.(Yogyakarta 2016)

SELECTED INVITED TALKS, SPEAKER AND MODERATOR

Speaker in "Komunitas Mahasiswa" held by Radio Edukasi Kemendikbud Yogyakarta. (Yogyakarta 2019)
Speaker in "Exellent Academic Community Talk" held by Exact Student Activity Unit. (Yogyakarta 2019)
Speaker in "Training for Islamic Scientist 2" held by Exact Student Activity Unit. (Yogyakarta 2018)
Speaker in "Pembekalan Keorganisasian di Desa" held by Psychology Faculty of UIN Sunan Kalijaga. (2018)
Speaker in "Dauroh Mas'uliyah" held by Majelis Lughatul 'Arabiyah. (Yogyakarta 2017)
Moderator in "Talkshow: Kartini's Day" on Language and Culture Festival 2017 held by UKM SPBA. (2017)
Presenter in "Creative Learning" held by Learning Indonesia. (Yogyakarta 2016)

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCE AND APPLICATION

- Indonesian and Sundanes (Native), English (TOEFL: 450)
- Arabic (6 years of learning), Dutch (Basic Level Course)
- Basic Program Microsoft Office
- AMARIS (Application for Management Administration Resources Information System)